
 

 

Am bob ymholiad ynglŷn â’r agenda hwn cysylltwch â Cath Forbes-Thompson 
 (Tel: 01443 864279   Email: forbecl@caerphilly.gov.uk) 

 
Dyddiad: Dydd Gwener, 5 Tachwedd 2021 

 
Annwyl Syr/Fadam,  
 
Bydd cyfarfod o’r  Grŵp Gorchwyl Meysydd Parcio Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili yn cael ei 
gynnal trwy Microsoft Teams ar Dydd Iau, 11eg Tachwedd, 2021 am 5.00 pm i ystyried materion a 
gynhwysir yn yr agenda canlynol.. Mae croeso i chi ddefnyddio’r iaith Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod, a dylid rhoi 
cyfnod rhybudd o 3 diwrnod gwaith os ydych yn dymuno gwneud hynny.   
 
Bydd y cyfarfod hwn yn cael ei recordio a bydd ar gael i'w weld trwy wefan y Cyngor, ac eithrio 
trafodaethau sy'n ymwneud ag eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig. Felly, bydd delweddau/sain yr unigolion 
sy'n siarad yn ystod y Pwyllgor Cynllunio ar gael i'r cyhoedd trwy'r recordiad ar wefan y Cyngor: 
www.caerffiili.gov.uk 
 
 

Yr eiddoch yn gywir, 

 
Christina Harrhy 

PRIF WEITHREDWR 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Tudalennau 
1  I dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb 

  
 

 

2  Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb. 
 
 

  
 

 

Atgoffi’r Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau personol a/neu 

Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus



niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol â Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 
2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion. 
 
I gymeradwyo a llofnodi’r cofnodion canlynol:- 
 
3  Grwp Gorchwyl Meysyd Parcio Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffilli 20fed Hydref 

2021. 
1 - 4  

 

 

I dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiad(au) canlynol:- 
 
4  Sesiwn Casglu Tystiolaeth. 

  
 

 

 
Cylchrediad: 
Cynghorwyr D.W.R. Preece (Cadeirydd), J.E. Roberts, B. Owen, A. Hussey, Ms P. Leonard, J. Ridgewell 
(Is Gadeirydd) a W. Williams,  
 
Aelodau Cyfetholedig: N. Dix, S. Morgan, J. Taylor a  G. Simmonds. 
 
Aelod Cabinet Cynghorydd Perthnasol Cynghorwyr J. Pritchard 
 
A Swyddogion Priodol. 
 
SUT FYDDWN YN DEFNYDDIO EICH GWYBODAETH 

Bydd yr unigolion hynny sy’n mynychu cyfarfodydd pwyllgor i siarad/roi tystiolaeth yn cael eu henwi yng nghofnodion y cyfarfod 
hynny, weithiau bydd hyn yn cynnwys eu man gweithio neu fusnes a’r barnau a fynegir. Bydd cofnodion o’r cyfarfod gan gynnwys 
manylion y siaradwyr ar gael i’r cyhoedd ar wefan y Cyngor ar www.caerffili.gov.uk. ac eithrio am drafodaethau sy’n ymwneud ag 
eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.  
 
Mae gennych nifer o hawliau mewn perthynas â’r wybodaeth, gan gynnwys yr hawl i gael mynediad at wybodaeth sydd gennym 
amdanoch a’r hawl i gwyno os ydych yn anhapus gyda’r modd y mae eich gwybodaeth yn cael ei brosesu. 
 
Am wybodaeth bellach ar sut rydym yn prosesu eich gwybodaeth a’ch hawliau, ewch i’r Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd Cyfarfodydd 
Pwyllgor Llawn ar ein gwefan neu cysylltwch â Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol drwy e-bostio griffd2@caerffili.gov.uk  neu ffoniwch  
01443 863028. 

 
 

http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd
http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd


 
 

 
 
 

 

 
CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 

CAR PARKS TASK AND FINISH GROUP 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD REMOTELY ON  
WEDNESDAY 20TH OCTOBER AT 5.00 P.M. 

 

 
PRESENT: 

 

Councillor J. Ridgewell – Vice Chair 
 

Councillors: 
 

A. Hussey, P. Leonard, B. Owen, J. Roberts, J. Roberts and W. Williams 
 

Co-opted Members Councillors: 
 
N. Dix, S. Morgan, G. Simmonds and J Taylor 

 
Together with: 

 
C. Forbes-Thompson (Scrutiny Manager), C.Campbell, (Transportation Engineering Manager) 
D. Smith (Principal Engineer – Traffic Management) and Cllr J. Pritchard (Deputy Leader and 
Cabinet Member for Infrastructure and Property) observing. 

 
 
1. TO APPOINT A CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR FOR THE ENSUING YEAR 
 
 Nominations were sought in respect of the position of chair of the task and finish group. It 

was moved and seconded that Councillor Denver Preece be appointed as Chair of the 
Caerphilly. 
 
County Borough Council Car Parks Task and Finish Group and by a show of hands this was 
agreed. 

 
RESOLVED that Councillor Denver be appointed Chair of the County Borough Council Car 
Parks Task and Finish Group. 

 
Nominations were sought in respect of the position of Vice Chair of the task and finish group. 
It was moved and seconded that Councillor John Ridgewell be appointed as Vice Chair of the 
County Borough Council Car Parks Task and Finish Group and by a show of hands this was 
agreed. 
 
RESOLVED that Councillor John Ridgewell be appointed Vice Chair of the County Borough  
Council Car Parks Task and Finish Group. 
 

2. APPOINTMENT OF CO-OPTED MEMBERS 
 
 Expressions of interest were received from councillors not on the respective scrutiny 

Dudalen  1

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 3



committees, that established this task and finish group. In view of number of places filled by 
members from the parent scrutiny committees, there are spare places. The Members who had 
expressed an interest have particular knowledge and skills that would be of benefit to the 
group. The group were therefore asked to accept the following councillors as co-opted 
members: 

 
 Councillor N. Dix 

Councillor S. Morgan 
Councillor G. Simmonds 
Councillor J. Taylor 

 
 It was moved and seconded that all four Members be appointed as co-opted members of the 

task and finish group, and by a show of hands this was unanimously agreed. 
 
 RESOLVED that Councillor N. Dix, Councillor S. Morgan, Councillor G. Simmonds 

and Councillor J. Taylor be appointed as co-opted members of the task and finish group. 
 
 Clarification was sought whether co-opted members would have voting rights. Members were 

advised that task and finish groups tend to operate by reaching a consensus. However, if 
required, it was confirmed from advice sought from the Monitoring Officer, that co-opted 
members would be entitled to vote.  

 
3. TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
  

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor D. Preece and J. Taylor. 
 
 
4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
 No declarations of interest were declared.  
 
 
5. TERMS OF REFERENCE AND METHODOLOGY FOR REVIEW. 
 

The Scrutiny Manager advised Members that the task and finish group had been re-convened 
to specifically look at parking charges in town centres. The group were reminded that parking 
charges had been suspended until September 2022 due to the Covid-10 pandemic with the 
aim to encourage people to visit the high streets. 
 
Therefore, it was suggested that the terms of reference should be ‘to review town centre car 
parking charges in view of the effects of the pandemic on the high street economy’ 
 
The group discussed how they would approach the review and what information would be 
needed. This had been discussed at a meeting of Council when it suggested that the task and 
finish group re-convene. 
 
Cabinet have also considered a report on car parking at the Twyn, Caerphilly and the rear of 
High Street, Blackwood  at its meeting on the 13th October 2021. Cabinet agreed that any 
changes are considered by the task and finish group.  
 
 
The group debated how it will need to consider the pros and cons of free parking, alongside 
the impact, costs against the loss of income, staffing consequences, the Council’s policies 
e.g. climate emergency declaration and promoting the greater use of public transport. The 
views of businesses in the main towns and it was suggested that members undertake site 
visits. Agreement was reached that the group will only consider car parks the main towns of 
eh county borough.  
 

Dudalen  2



A member having looked at the Welsh Government commissioned research on this subject 
across Wales, suggested that they should  compare with the situation in Newport and 
Cwmbran. This is because Newport charges for parking and Cwmbran doesn’t. When the high 
street in Newport has suffered considerable whereas Cwmbran has not. Some Members felt 
that it would be difficult to compare towns in Caerphilly with either Newport or Cwmbran 
because of the parking infrastructure is quite different.  
 
It was moved and seconded that that towns outside the Caerphilly county borough towns 
would not be included in the review. By a show of hands this was agreed. 
 

RESOLVED that towns outside the Caerphilly county borough towns would not be 
included in the review. 

 
Members discussed whether park and ride car parks should be included and it was stated that 
this is something outside the terms of reference already agreed. In addition, Park and Ride 
will be a matter for future consideration with Transport for Wales. 
 
It was moved and seconded that this review will not include park and ride car parks. By a 
show of hands this was agreed 
 
 RESOLVED that this review will not include park and ride car parks. 
 
Members highlighted the comparative income from car parks in Blackwood compared to other 
main towns, before charges were suspended. Members were advised that the reason that 
Blackwood had previously raised more income was because it has considerably more car 
parks than other towns. 
 
It was suggested that a charges v income comparison is needed. A member felt that charges 
if applied should be the same across the county borough whereas another felt that the 
individual towns are not comparable, and it isn’t about splitting the costs across the county 
borough. Another member advised that this had already been considered by the Joint Scrutiny 
committee, and Cabinet had accepted their recommendation for equality of charging across 
the town centre car parks Members considered that the group needs meaningful data on the 
effectiveness of parking charges on the vibrancy of the towns.  
 
The group views were summarised so far with the group agreeing to concentrate on the main 
towns: Bargoed, Blackwood, Caerphilly, Newbridge, Risca and Ystrad Mynach.  
 
To consider if the group will carry out a survey of Businesses in town centres to gather views 
on whether fee car parking has had a beneficial impact on the economy of the high street.  
 
To review existing research on free parking, 2 hour free parking etc. options.  
 
Task and Finish Group Members to carry out independent visits to car parks and liaise with 
Scrutiny Manager. 
 
To receive an update on impact of the suspension of parking charges to include loss of 
income, staffing implications and costs to run the car parks, including possible impact on grant 
funding. 
 
Members agreed that when the group ware considering options for car parking charges the 
potential effect on public transport would need to be considered.  
 
A member stated that they want to see charging equity across the county borough. Members 
were reminded that the last report of the group had recommended that parking charges were 
the same in all car parks. The group were advised that equality and equity are different 
issues, and the group will need to be clear on what they are aiming to achieve. It is also 

Dudalen  3



important to ensure that any recommendation align with existing policies such as the Climate 
Emergency. 
 
Clarity is needed on related residents permit issues During covid lockdown periods renewals 
were not carried out and there was less enforcement, but this has since re-started. 
Complaints have been received from ward Members and residents about the knock-on impact 
on permit parking from the suspension of parking charges. Officers confirmed that the E&S 
scrutiny committee chair and vice chair have asked that this is considered by the group. It was 
agreed to include the Residents Permits parking. 
 
 
The meeting closed at 18:20 p.m. 

 
 

Approved as a correct record and subject to any amendments or corrections agreed and 
recorded in the minutes of the next appropriate meeting they were signed by the Chair. 

 
 
 

_______________________ 
CHAIR 

 

Dudalen  4


	Agenda
	3 Grwp Gorchwyl Meysyd Parcio Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffilli 20fed Hydref 2021.

